
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 6 

1445 ROSS AVENUE, SUITE 1200 
DALLAS TX 75202-2733 

APR 242012 

Mr. Eric Gerstenberg, President 
Clean Harbors Deer Park, LLC 
2027 Independence Parkway South 
LaPorte, TX 77571 

Re: Consent Agreement and Final Order 
Docket No. CAA-06-2012-3506 

Dear Mr. Gerstenberg: 

Enclosed for your records is a copy of the fully executed Consent Agreement and Final Order 
(CAFO) for the Clean AirAct Section 112(r) violations found at the Clean Harbors Deer Park, 
LLC facility located in La Porte, Texas. Please note that if you have not yet paid the assessed 
penalty, payment is due no later than 30 days after the date it was signed by the Regional Judicial 
Officer. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to call. I may be reached 
by phone at (214) 665-6632 or by email at goodfellow.bob@epa.gov. 

Enclosure 

Sincerely, 

(j?fz=Q 
Bob Goodfellow 
Environmental Scientist 
Response and Prevention Branch 
EPA Region 6 

Internet Address (URL) • http://www.epa.gov/region6 
RecycledJAecyciable _ Printed with Vegetable Oil Based Inks on 100% Recycled Paper, Process Chlorine Free 
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UNITED STATES 2012 APR 23 Ml 8: 02 
ENVIRONMENTALPROTECTIONMf.WfAY HEARING CLERK 

REGION 6 EPA REGION VI 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

Clean Harbors Deer Park, LLC 

La. Porte, TX 

RESPONDENT 

DALLAS, TEXAS 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

DOCKET NO. CAA-06-20 12-3506 

CONSEN'Y.AQREJj;NtENT AND FINAL ORDER 

The Director, Compliance Assurance and Enforcement· Division, United States 

Environmentill Protection Agency (EPA), Region 6, and Clean Harbors Deer Park, LLC, 

(Respondent) in. the above-referenced proceeding, hereby agree to resolve this matter through the 

issuance of this Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO). 

L 'fhis proceeding for. the assessment of ch,n penll)ties pursuant to Sectioh 113.( d) of 

the Cle.an Air Act (CAA), 42 U.$'.C: § 7413( d), is simultaneously cOmmenced and concluded by 

the issuance of this CAFO against'the RespOndent pW'sllant to 40 C.F.R. §§ n.13(b), 22. 18(b)(2) 

and (3). and 22.34. 

2. For the purposes of this proceeding, the Respondent admits the jllrisdictional 

alleglltions herein; however, the Respondent neither admits nor denies the specific factual 

allegations contained in this CAFO. 
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3. The R~spondent explicitly waives any right to contest the allegations .and its right to 

appeal the proposed Final Order set forth therein, and waives all defenses whieh have been raised 

or could have been rllised to the claims set forth in the CAFO. 

4. Complillnee with all the terms and conditions of this CAFO shall resolve only those 

violations whieh ate set forth herein. 

S. The Respondent consents to the issuance ofth18 CAll'O, and to the asseSSment and 

payment of the stated civil penalty in the amount and by the method set forth in this CAPO. 

6. The Respondent represents that IUs duly authorized to execute this CAFO and that 

the party signing this CAFO on behalf of the Respondent is duty authorized to bind the 

Respondent to the terms and conditions of this CAPO. 

7. The Respondent agrees that the provisions of this CAFO shall be binding on its 

officers, directors, employees, agents, servants, authorized representatives, successors, and 

part: 

II. 57 ATUTORY AND REGULATORY B:ACKGROUND 

8., Section U2(r)(7) orthe CAA, 42 U.S .. c. § 74.12(r)(7), provldlls in pertinent 

(A) In order-to prevent accidental fll!easllS ofreglJIated substances, the 
Adiuinistrator is authorized to promulgatereleasepre'ilention, dete<;tion, and 

. corre.efion requIrements which. may include monitoring; record~keeping, 
reporting, training, vapor recovery, secondary Gontaiument. and other design, - . 

equipl;llent, work practice, and operational requirements. 

" 
(B) (li) The regulations under this subparagraph shall require the owner or 
operator of stationary sources at which a regulated substance. is. present in more 
than a tln:eshold quantity to prepare and implement a. risk management plan to 
detect and prevent or minimize accidental releases. of such substances from the 
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stationary source, and to provide a prompt emergency response to any such 
releases in order to protect human health and the environment: Such plan shall 
provide for compliartce with the requirements of this subsection. 

9. In accordance with SectionI12(r)(7) of the CAA, 42 U.S.c. § 7412(r)(7), EPA 

promulgated the Chemical Accident Prevention Provisions, which are codified at 

40 C.F.R. Part 68. These regulations, commonly referred to as the "Risk Management Program" 

(RMP) regulations, containrequirements .for ownerS .or operators of stati.onary s.ources 

concerning the prevention of accidental chemical releases. 

10. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 68. to, the owner or operator ofa stationary source that has 

more thana threshold quantity of a regulated substanc.e in a process must comply with the RMP 

regularions. 

11. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 68.12, the owner .of operator of a stationary source with a 

process subject to the "Progrant 3" requirements oCtite RMP regulations must, among other 

thfngs, comply with the prevention requirements 0[40· C.F.R. Part68, Subpart D. 

12. PlJfsu.ant to. Section 112cr)(7)(E) of the eAA, 42U.S.C. § 74L2(r)(7)(E), it is 

unlawful for any person to operate any sta(ionaJ;y sourcesubjecno the Risk Management 

Program requirements and regulations in violation o.f sU.ch requirements and regulations. 

III. FINlllNGS OF FACT ANIlCONCLUSlONSOFLAW 

A. PRELIMINARY ALLEGA nONS 

13. The Respondent /s a Massachusetts corporation authorized to do business in the state 

of Texas. The Respondent's principal place of business. is located at 42 Longwater Drive, 

Norwell, MA 02061-9149. 

14. The Respondent is a "person" as that term is defmed in Section 302(e) of the CAA, 

42 U.S.C. § 7602(e), and within the meaning of Section 113(d) of the CAA, 42 U.S.c. § 7413(d). 
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j 5. The Respondent owIl.s and/or operates a hazardous waste' incineration facility (North 

American Industrial Classification System Code 56299), located at 2027 Independence Parkway 

South, LaPorte,TX 77571 (Facility). 

16. Th.e Respondent's hazardous waste incineration facility IS a "stationary source" as 

that tenn is defined by Section 112(r)(2)(C) of the CAA, 42U.s.C. § 74\2(r)(2)(C),.and 

40 C.F.R. § 68.3. 

17. The Respondent is the owner and/or operator of the stationary so\1rce identified in 

Paragraph 15. 

18. ,At aU times relevant to this CAFO, the Respondent was cl1gagedJn, among other 

things, the. disposal via incineration of various hazardous wastes. 

19. As reported in its RMP, Respondent may, at any given time, have one or more of 

fifty-nine "regu!ated substances" listed at 40 C.F.R. § 68.130 in. a process I!bove threshold 

qUllntities. 

20. The Respondent's hazardous Waste incineration un.it is a "process"as that term is 

defined byitO C.F.R. § 68.3. 

21. Al ail times relevant to this CAFO, the Respondent's hazardous waste'in.qineration 

unit hasidil¢ or moti" regulated stlbstances present above tht} "threshold quantity'"as determined 

by40C.F.R. § 68..US .. 

22. The Respondent's hazardous waste incineration unltis sllbje0t to Program Level 3 as 

defined in 40 C.F.R. § 68.1 O( d), and must, an10ng other things, cOIl1pfy With the prevention 

requirements of 40 C.F.R. Part 68, SUbp.art D. 
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23. On or about June 22,2009, an inspection of Respondent's Facility identified in 

paragraphs 20 - 21, was conducted by representatives of EPA pursuant to Section 114 of the 

CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 741.4 ("the Inspection") 

24. Section 1 I 3 (d)(I) of the CAA, authorizes EPA to bring an administrative action for 

penalties that exceed $295,0001 andlor the first alleged date of violation occurred more than 

twelve (12) months pdo\, to the /Qitiation of the actiort, if the Administrator and the United States 

Attorney General jointly determine. that the matter IS appropriate for administrative action. 

25. EPA and the u.s. Department of Justice have jointly determined that the 

Complainant Can administratively assess. a civil penalty even though the alleged violations have 

occurred more than twelve (12) months prior to the initiation of the administrative action. 

B. VIOLATIONS 

CQunt I - PaUul'c to develop and implement a Risk Management PlIm management 
system 

26. 40 C.F.R:: § 68. L5 provilies theJoflowing: 

(a) The owner or operator of a.stationary source with Processes subject to Program 2 
orProgrilm 3 shill! develop a management system to oversee the implementation of 
the risk management program elem~nts. 
(b) The owner or operat0t shall assign a <tualified person or positi.on that has the. 
overll11 responsibility for tbedeve\opment, impl~mentation, and integration of the risk 
management program elements. 
(c) When responsibility f.odmplementing individual requirements of this part 
is.assign:ed t.o persons .other than the person identified un.derparagraph (b).of 
this section, the names or'posltions of these pe.ople shall be documented and 
the lines of authority defined through an .organization chart or similar 
document. 

1 The maximum penalty that can be assessed (without a waiver) under Section 113 of the 
Clean Air Act Was increased by the Civil Monetary Penalty Inflation Adjnstment Rule codified 
at 40 C.P.R. Part 1.9 to $220,00Q for violations occurring between January 30, 1997 and March 
15,2004, to $270,000 for violations occurring between March 15,2004 and January 12,2009, 
and to $295,000 for violations occurring after January 12,2009. 



6 In the Matter ofCAA·06-20l2·3506 

27. During the inspection, Respondent w~s unable to produce an RMP management 

system description for the inspector to review, Subsequent to the inspection, Respondent 

fotwa~ded a Corporate Policy on the Risk Management Plan Implementation, which discussed 

program responsibilities. That document appeared to be a model Corporate template but was not 

specifically ilPpticable to thiss/te. 

28., TIlerefore, the Respondent violated 40 C.F.R. § 6.8.1$, by failing to develop an 

organiPational chart for the Source that identified RMP roles ahd respohsibilities and lines of 

authority. 

Count II - Failure to update the Process Hazard Analysis (FHA) at thc,appropriate 
frequ.ency . 

29, 40 CFR § 68.67 (f) states: 

At least every five (5) years after the completion onhe initial process hazard 
analysis, the process hazard analysis shall be updated artd revalidated by a team 
meeting the requirements in paragraph (d) of this section, to assure that the 
process hazard analysis is consistent with the curr.ent proce~s, Opdated and 
revalidated process hazard anaLyses completed to complywith29 CPR 
1910.119(e) are acc.eptable to meet the requirement§ of this pl:ifagraph, 

30, Based on informatioll provided in its. June 15,2009, RMpupdate, the most recent 

Plffi~ had been conducted on May 9, 2002, more thart seven years hefore., 

31. Therefore; Respondent violated 40 CPR § 68.~T(f)by failmgto update and 

revalidate the PHA on../ts. cl;lYeredprocess at least onCe .everynve years, 

Count IIl·l!'ailureto Update the Emergency Co.n!act Information jn a Timely 
Manner 

32. 40 CFR § 68.1 95(b ) requires facilities to COll"(~ct the RMPwhen there is a change in 

the emergency contact information. Specifically, "[b jegi1l1ling June 21, 2004, within aile month 

of any change in the emergency contact information required under § 61U 60(h)(6), the owner Of 

operator shall submit a correction of that information." 
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33. Mr. Tim Kent, the Senior Compliance Manager was the designated emergency 

contact fOr the facility in the June 17, 2004, RMP update: He left that position sometime in 2007 

and was replaced by Mr. Kevin Honohan, who then. became the emergency contact. This change 

was not reported until the June 15,2009, update. 

34. Therefore, Respondent violated 40 C.F.R. § 68.195(b) by failing to update the 

emergency contact information within 30 days of a change. 

IV. TERMS OF SETTLEMENT 

A. CIVIL l'ENAL TY 

35. For the reasons set forth abelVe, Respondent has agreed to pay a civil penalty which 

has been determined in accordance with Section l13Cd) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7413(d), which 

authorizes EPA to aSsess a civil penalty ofnp to 'twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000)2 per 

day for' e.ach violation of the CAA. Upon consideration of the entire record herein, including the 

Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law; whichare hereby adopted and. made a parthereof, and 

upon consideration of the size ofthe business, thee.conomlc Impact, of the penalty on the 

business,. the. vIolator's full compliance history and good faith efforts to "omply, the duration of 

the violation, payment by the violator of penalties previously assessed for the same violation, the 

economic benefit of noncompliance, the seriousness. of the VIolation, and other factors as justice 

may require,. it fs ORDERED that Respondent be as.sessed a civil penalty in the amount of Thirty 

Nine Thousand Two Hundred an.d 00/100 Dollars ($39,:400.0Q). 

2 The maximum $25,000 per day penalty was inc.reased by the Civil Monetary Penalty 
Inflation Adjustment Rule codified at 40 C.F.R. Pan 19 to $27,500 for violations occurring 
between January 30, 1997 and March 15,2004, to $32,500 for violations occurring between 
March 15,2004 and January 12,2009, and to $37,500 for violations occurring after January 12, 
2009. 
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36. Within: thirty (30) days of the effective date of this CAPO, th.~ Respondent shallpay 

the assessed civil penalty by certified check, cashier's check, or wire transfer, made payable to 

"Treasurer, United States of America, EPA - Region 6". PaymentshaiJ be remitted in one of 

three (3) ways: regular U.S. Postal mail (including certified mail), overnight mail, or wire 

transfer. For regular U.S. Postal mail, U.S. Postal Service certified mail, or U.S •. Postal Service 

~xpress mail, the check(s) should be remitted to: 

U.s, Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finartte Center 
P.O. Box 979077 
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000 

For overnight mail (non-U.S. Postal Service, e.g. Fed Ex), the cheek(s) should. be remitted to: 

U.S. Bank 
Government [ockbox 979077 U.S. EPA FliIes& Penalti'e$ 
1005 Convention Plaza 
8L-MO-C2-GL 
81. L01;118, MO 63101 
Phone ~o. (314) 418-1028 

FOI wire transfer, the payment should be remitted to: 

Federal Reserve Bank of New York 
ABA = 021030004 
Account = 68010727 
SWIFT address = FRNYUS33 
;3 3 Liberty Street 
NewYQrk,.NY 10045 
Field Tag 4200 ofthe Fedwire message· should read'''D 6gQI0727Environmental. 
Prote'Ction Ageney" with a phOne number of (4'12): 234.4381, 

}>LEASE NOTE: Docket number CAA-06-2012-3506 shall be clearlJtyped on the .check, or 

other method bfpaYlJlent, to ensure proper credit. If payment is lJlade by check, the check shall 

also be accompanied by a transmittal letter and. shall reference the Respondent's Ul.llJle and 

address, the c.ase name, and docket numbers of the CAFO. If payment IS made by wire transfer, 
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the wire transfer instructions shall reference the Respondent's name and address, the case name, 

and docket numbers of the CAFO. The Respondent shall also send a simultaneous notice of such 

payment, including a copy of the check and transmittal letter, or wire traItSfer instructions to the 

following: 

and 

Bob Goodfellow 
Environmental ScientistlRMP Enforcement Officer 
Superfund Prevention and Response Branch (6SF-l'C) 
U.S. EPA, Region 6 
1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 120.0 
Dallas, TX 75202-2733 

Lorena Vaughn 
Regional Hearing Clerk (6RC-D) 
U.S. EPA, Region 6 
1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1200 
Dallas, TX75202-2733 

The Respondent's adherence to this. request will. ensure proper credit is given when penalties are 

received by EPA and acknowledged inthe Region. 

37. The Respondent agrees n()t to claim or attempt to claim a. federal/ncome tax 

deduction or credit covering all or any part of the civil. penalty paM to the United States 

Treasurer. 

38. IfRespondentfiliisto SUbmit payment within thirty (30) days ()fthe effective date of 

this Otder,Respondent may be subject to a civil action. to collect any unpaid portion of the 

assessed penalty, together wtth Interest, handling charges and nonpayment penalties as set forth 

below. 

39. Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717 and 40 C.F.R. § 13.11, unless otherwise prohibited by 

law, EPA will assess interest and late payment penalties on outstanding debts owed to the United 

States and a charge to cover the costs of processing and handling a delinquent claim. Interest on 
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the civil penalty assessed in this CAFO will begin to accrue thirty (30) days after the effective 

date of the CAFO and will be recovered. by EPA on any amount orthe civil penalty that is. not 

paid by the respective due date. Interest will be.assessed at the rate of the United States Treasury 

tax and loan rate in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 13.ll(a). Moreover, the costs of the Agency's 

administrative handling of overdue debts will be charged and assessed monthly throughout the 

period the debtis overdue. See 40 C.F.R. § 13.11(b). 

40. EPA will also assess. a $15.00 administeat/ve handling charge for administvative 

costs on unpaid p.enalties fox th" first thirty (30) day period after the payment is due and. an 

additional $15'.00 for each subsequent thirty (30) day period that the penalty remains unpaid. 

In addition,apenalty charge of up to six percent per year will be assessed monthly on any 

portion of the debt which remains delinquent more than ninety (90) days. See 40 C.F.R. § 

n.ll(c}. Should,·a penalty charge on the debt be required, it shall accrue from the first day 

payment is delinquent. See 31 C.F.R. § 901.9(d). Other penalties JQr failure to make a paYl1lent 

may also appJy, 

41. Pursuant to Sectton j 13(d),(5) of the CAA, 42 U$.C. § 7413(d)(5), any pers<Jnwho 

fails to pay on a timely basis a 0ivil penalty ordered or assessed under this section shall be 

required to pay, ill'addition. to such penalty and interest, the United States enforcement expenses, 

including but not Iil1litedto, attorneys fees and costs incurred, by the United States for c.oUection 

proceedings, and a qnartetiy nonpayment penalty for each quartet during which such fallure to 

pay persists'. Such.nonpayment penalty shall be 10 percent of the aggregate amount of such 

person's· outstanding penalties and nonpayment penalties accrued as of the beginning of each 

quarter. 
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V. FINAL ORDER 

Pursuant to Seetion.1l3(d) ofthe CAA, 42 U.S.c. § 7413(d), and the Consolidated Rules 

of Practice Governing the,Adll1inistrative Assessment of Civil Penalties, 40 C.F.R. Part 22, the 

foregoing Consent Agreement is hereby ratified. This. Final Order shall not in any case affect the 

right of EPA or the United States to pursue appropriate injunctive or other equitable relief or 

criminal salletions for any violations of law. This Final Order shall resolve only those eaMses of 

action alleged in the ConSent Agreement. Nothing in this .FinaL Order shall be construed to 

waive,. extinguish or otherwis.e affe.ct Respondent's (:or its officers, agents, servallts, employees, 

successors, or assigns) obfigation to comply with all applic.able federal,. state, and local statutes 

andregulations,including the regulations that were the subject of this action. The Respondenfis 

ordered to comply with the terms of settlement alld the civil penalty payment instruction.s as set 

forth in the Consent AgreemenLln a990rdallce with 40 C.P.R. § 22,3\ (b), this Final Order shall 

become effeetiveupon filin'g With the Re:gionalHeari!)g Cler·K.---~ 
'''''~,. 

PatrIck Rankin 
Regional Judicial Officer 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

Vl- ' 
I hereby certifY that Qn the --.&f day Qf ~ , 2012, the Qriginal and 

Qne CQPy Qfthe fQregQing COIlSent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) was hand delivered to. 

the RegiQnal Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA - Region 6,1445 RQSS Avenue, Suite 1200, Dallas, Texas 

75202-2733, and a true and correct. copy Qfthe CAPO was delivered. to the fQllQwing by the 

methQd indic.ated belQw: 

CERTfFIEDMAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED: 1011 PI/o OOO/3'5''l47&1 

Mr. Eric Gerstenberg 
President 
Clean Harbors Deer Park, LLC 
2027 Independence Parkway SQuth 
La Porte, TX 77571 

® .... $1 : 
~odfellow 

Environmental Scientist 
U.S. EPA - RegiQn 6 
Dl,\llas, Texas 


